

This avalanche was skier triggered on Saturday (3/5/16). It is on a south aspect at about 10,000' near Cooke City. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Mar 8, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Mar 9, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 10, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 11, 2016

Cooke City, 2016-03-07